
 
 

RITA G. JONSE, MAYOR 
GENE KRUPPA, MAYOR PRO-TEM, PLACE 1 

MARIA AMEZCUA, PLACE 2 
ANNE WEIR, PLACE 3 

ZINDIA PIERSON, PLACE 4 
 REBECCA DAVIES, PLACE 5  

RYAN STONE, PLACE 6 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2017 7:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
  
 
 
 
 

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three minutes per person.  
Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the Council.  To address the City Council, please register on 
the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE CITY COUNCIL DURING 
PUBLIC COMMENTS. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The following Items will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by the Mayor or a 
Council Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately. 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the 
January 18, 2017 City Council Regular Meeting. 

Frances Aguilar, 
City Secretary 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the 
February 1, 2017 City Council Regular Meeting. 

Frances Aguilar, 
City Secretary 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the January, 2017 
Departmental Reports:  

• Development Services     
• Police   
• Municipal Court  
• Public Works 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited 
January, 2017 Monthly Financial Report. 

Lydia Collins, 
Finance Director 

 



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
February 15, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 

5. Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District 
– EntradaGlen. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

REGULAR AGENDA 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the creation of the EntradaGlen 
Public Improvement District. 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

7. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an update on the wastewater 
treatment facility project.  

Frank Phelan, 
City Engineer 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Arnhamn 
Subdivision, eight (8) lots on 20 acres more or less, located at FM 973 N and 
Arnhamn Road. Agent: Southwest Engineers. Owner: L4S, LLC. 

Scott Dunlop,  
Planning Coordinator 

9. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance 
rezoning 149 acres more or less in the Greenbury Gates Survey 63, Abstract 315 
and the Calvin Baker Survey, Abstract 58, located at the SE corner of US Hwy 290 
and FM 973, Manor, TX from single-family residential (R-1) to planned unit 
development (PUD). Agent: ALM Engineering. Owner: Greenview Development.   

Scott Dunlop,  
Planning Coordinator 

10. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to waive a special-use permit fee 
for 309 North Lexington Street. 

Scott Dunlop,  
Planning Coordinator 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The City Council will now conduct a Closed Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas Government Code, in 
accordance with the authority contained in: 

 
Section 551.074 Personal Matter – City Manager evaluation 

Section 551.074 Personal Matter – City Manager contract 

OPEN SESSION 

The City Council will now reconvene into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas Government Code and take 
action on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session:  

11. Take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding the 
City Manager evaluation. 

Mayor Rita Jonse 

12. Take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding the 
City Manager contract. Mayor Rita Jonse  

13. City Manager January, 2017 Report:  

• Republic Services update on trash pick-up schedule     
• Historic marker relocation 
• Employee Survey Update 
• CAMPO Tech Advisory Committee 

Tom Bolt, 
City Manager 

 

  



City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
February 15, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the City Council for the City of Manor reserves the right to adjourn into executive 
session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code for 
the following purposes: 

§551.071 Consultation with Attorney 
§551.072 Deliberations regarding Real Property 
§551.073 Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations 
§551.074 Personnel Matters 
§551.076Deliberations regarding Security Devices 
§551.087 Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 

I, hereby, certify that this notice of the Manor City Council Meeting was posted on this 10th day of February, 2017 at 
5:00 P.M., as required by law in accordance with Section 551.043 of the Texas Government Code. 

 
 

__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, City Secretary  

NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the council chambers are 
wheelchair accessible and special marked parking is available. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need 
assistance are requested to contact Frances Aguilar, City Secretary at 512-272-5555. Provide a 48-hour notice when feasible.  

This public notice was removed from the bulletin board at the Manor City Hall on: 
 

_________________________________, 2016 at _____________ am/pm by_________________________________________. 
 City Secretary’s Office    
 City of Manor, Texas 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

February 15, 2017

Frances Aguilar

City Secretary's Office

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the January 18, 2017 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

■

■

Minutes from January 18, 2017 City Council Regular Meeting

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the minutes for the January 18, 2017 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 



City of Manor  Page 1 

 

 

 
A regular meeting of the Manor City Council was held on Wednesday, January 18, 2017, in the Manor City Hall 
City Council Chambers at 105 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas.   
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS    CITY STAFF 
PRESENT:     PRESENT: 

Mayor, Rita Jonse   Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Place 1, Gene Kruppa Frances Aguilar, City Secretary 
Place 2, Maria Amezcua Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Place 3, Anne Weir Denver Collins, Captain 
Place 4, Zindia Pierson Lydia Collins, Finance Director 
Place 5, Rebecca Davies Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
Place 6, Ryan Stone Mike Tuley, Public Works Director 
 Gracie Hernandez, Deputy Court Clerk 
 Anthony Valchar, Superintendent 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

Mayor Rita Jonse announced that a quorum was present and the meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

At the request of Mayor Jonse, Ms. Vicki McFarland led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

Mr. Sam Samaripa commended the City for the drainage improvements but voiced concerns about the sewer 
problems in the City. He stated that he would like to talk to the City Manager, City Engineer and Public Works 
Director to remedy the situation. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Council Member Weir, seconded by Council Member 
Stone. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for January 4, 2017 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

This item was approved under consent agenda. 

  

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 
JANUARY 18, 2017 · 7:00 P.M. 

 
 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 

 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the December, 2016 Departmental 
Reports:  

• Development Services     
• Police   
• Municipal Court  
• Public Works 

This item was approved under consent agenda. 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited December, 2016 Monthly 
Financial Report. 

A motion to approve the unaudited December, 2016 Monthly Financial Report was made by Council 
Member Weir, seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

REGULAR AGENDA 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to authorize the City Manager to execute a contract for a 
Classification and Compensation Plan Study for the City of Manor. 

A motion to authorize the City Manager to execute a contract for a Classification and Compensation 
Plan Study for the City of Manor with Public Sector Personnel Consultants was made by Council Member 
Kruppa, seconded by Council Member Weir. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to appoint the Manor Planning and Zoning Commission to 
serve as the Community Impact Fee Program Advisory Committee for the purposes of updating the five-
year community impact fee plan.  

A motion to appoint the Manor Planning and Zoning Commission to serve as the Community Impact 
Fee Program Advisory Committee for the purpose of updating the five-year community impact fee plan 
was made by Council Member Stone, seconded by Council Member Amezcua. The motion carried by 
the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

6. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an Interlocal agreement with Manor ISD for the design 
and construction of wastewater line and lift station improvements. 

A motion to approve an Interlocal Agreement with Manor ISD for the design and construction of 
wastewater line and lift station improvements was made by Council Member Pierson, seconded by 
Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

  



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 

 

7. Consideration, discussion and possible action to approve a resolution authorizing the filing of a Body-
Worn Camera Grant Program application to the Office of the Governor of Texas Criminal Justice Division.  

A motion to approve a resolution authorizing the filing of a Body-Worn Camera Grant Program 
application to the Office of the Governor of Texas Criminal Justice Division made by Council Member 
Davies, seconded by Council Member Weir. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

8. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an addendum to the Professional Services Agreement 
between the City of Manor and Jay Engineering Company, Inc. for the 2017 Wastewater Collection System 
Improvements. 

A motion to approve the addendum to the Professional Services Agreement between the City of Manor 
and Jay Engineering Company, Inc. for the 2017 Wastewater Collection System Improvements was 
made by Council Member Pierson, seconded by Council Member Amezcua. The motion carried by the 
following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The City Council convened into Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in at 7:33 P.M.: 

Section 551.072 Deliberations regarding the value and sale of real property – city owned property. 

OPEN SESSION 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code and to act on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session at 8:17 P.M. 

9. Take action as deemed appropriate on the value and sale of City owned property. 

A motion to authorize the City Manager to explore other uses for the City owned property on the north 
side of the railroad tracks was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Pierson. 
The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

A motion to authorize the City Manager enter into negotiation with Jackie Burke on the property, 
located at 201 E. Parsons St., and accept the offer of Sixsite, LLC for $187,500 was made by Council 
Member Kruppa, seconded by Council Member Stone. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 1 Against, Council Member Davies voted against. 

ADJOURNMENT  

A motion to Adjourn made by Council Member Pierson.  Seconded by Council Member Amezcua. The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote 7 For – 0 Against.   



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:05 P.M. 

APPROVE: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse, 
Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, TRMC, CMC 
City Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

February 15, 2017

Frances Aguilar

City Secretary's Office

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to approve the minutes for the February 1, 2017 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 

■

■

Minutes from February 1, 2017 City Council Regular Meeting

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the minutes for the February 1, 2017 City Council 
Regular Meeting. 



City of Manor  Page 1 

 

 

 
A regular meeting of the Manor City Council was held on Wednesday, February 1, 2017, in the Manor City Hall 
City Council Chambers at 105 E. Eggleston Street, Manor, Texas.   
 
COUNCIL MEMBERS    CITY STAFF 
PRESENT:     PRESENT: 

Mayor, Rita Jonse   Thomas Bolt, City Manager 
Place 1, Gene Kruppa Ryan Phipps, Chief of Police 
Place 2, Maria Amezcua James Allen, Lieutenant  
Place 3, Anne Weir Lydia Collins, Finance Director 
Place 4, Zindia Pierson Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator 
Place 5, Rebecca Davies  
Place 6, Ryan Stone  
  

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT 

Mayor Rita Jonse announced that a quorum was present and the meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

At the request of Mayor Jonse, Ms. Lydia Collins led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  

There were no public comments. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District – EntradaGlen. 

Mayor Jonse opened the public hearing. A motion that the public hearing be recessed February 15, 2017 
was made by Council Member Weir, seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the 
following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the creation of the EntradaGlen Public Improvement 
District. 

No action was taken on the agenda item. 

MANOR CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 
105 E. EGGLESTON STREET 

MANOR, TEXAS 78653 
FEBRUARY 1, 2017 · 7:00 P.M. 

 
 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 

 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on engaging a company to conduct a feasibility and market 
study for the EntradaGlen Public Improvement District. 

City Manager Tom Bolt introduced this agenda item.  He spoke with the City Attorney, Paige Saenz, and 
she stated that she is confident, with the list of businesses available, they can find a company and 
negotiate a contract for under $50,000. Mr. Bolt affirmed the cost would be billed to the PID and that a 
RFP (Request for Proposal) had not been completed.  

A motion to authorize the City Manager to enter into interviews to find a company to conduct a 
feasibility and market study for the EntradaGlen Public Improvement District and execute a contract if 
the amount is under $50,000 was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member 
Amezcua. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

The Mayor called to discuss agenda Item 10. 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action to appoint three Council Members to serve on the City and 
Manor School District Partnership Coalition Committee.  

A motion to appoint Mayor Rita Jonse, Council Member Rebecca Davies and Council Member Maria 
Amezcua to serve on the City and Manor School District Partnership Coalition Committee was made by 
Council Member Weir, seconded by Council Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a resolution commencing the annexation of 10.00 acres 
of land, more or less; being located in Travis County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the City limits; 
and providing for open meetings and other related matters. 

Planning Coordinator, Scott Dunlop spoke on the annexation.  He stated the previous voluntary 
annexation application, of 10 acres, was pulled by the owner and resubmitted for only 1.6 acres. In 
addition to the 1.6 acres, the City has decided to petition the remainder of the tract to be involuntary 
annexed, so all 10 acres is annexed into the City. Council Member Pierson asked why the owner was 
seeking a voluntary annexation of the whole 10 acres. Mr. Dunlop stated the City couldn’t support the 
owner’s proposed land use but would like jurisdiction over the property since it is adjacent to single-
family residence. 

A motion to approve a resolution as presented was made by Council Member Amezcua, seconded by 
Council Member Stone. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

6. Discussion and possible action after a presentation by Public Sector Personnel Consultants on the 
Salary/Compensation Study scope, process, timelines and related topics. 

Mr. Sam Heinz of Public Sector Personnel Consultants gave a presentation of the company’s proposal 
and scope of work and comparison cities. He further stated the compensation study will be Rockdale, 
Bastrop, Elgin, Lockhart, Buda, Taylor, Belton and Hutto. A separate set of cities, with a population of 
25,000 – 50,000, would be used for Managers and line-level staff. Council Member Davies asked if City 
budgets are considered when choosing Cities for comparison. Mr. Heinz stated they don’t look for cities 



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 

 

with similar characteristics as Manor, they look for cities with similar jobs. He further stated the City 
retains control of where the salaries are actually set. Mr. Heinz stated there’s a one-year warranty on 
the work and the data is good for five to seven years. The analysis questionnaire should be completed 
by the end of February. The compensation comparisons will be completed and job descriptions will be 
updated. In early March, data should be available for the benchmark positions. In early April, a new 
compensation plan will be proposed based on the survey findings.  

A motion to include Marble Falls as a comparison city was made by Council Member Davies, seconded 
by Council Member Amezcua. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The City Council convened into Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code, in accordance with the authority contained in at 7:53 P.M.: 

Section 551.074 Personnel Matter – Interview candidates for appointment to fill one vacancy on the City 
of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission, Place 1. 

Section 551.074 Personnel Matter – Discuss possible changes to the City of Manor Staff Organizational 
Chart 

Section 551.074 Personal Matter – Discuss City Manager annual review. 

OPEN SESSION 

The City Council reconvened into Open Session pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 Texas 
Government Code and to act on item(s) discussed during Closed Executive Session at 8:55 P.M. 

7. The appointment of a Commissioner to serve on the City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission,  
Place 1. 

A motion to appoint Julie Leonard to the City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission, Place 1 
position was made by Council Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Pierson. The motion 
carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 6 For – 0 Against, Council Member Amezcua abstained from the agenda item. 

8. Discussion and possible action to approve changes to the City of Manor Staff Organizational Chart. 

A motion to adopt changes to the City of Manor Staff Organizational Chart was made by Council 
Member Davies, seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

9. Discuss and possible action regarding the City Manager annual evaluation. 

No action was taken on the agenda item. 

  



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 4 

 

10. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the resolution authorizing the Manor Police Department 
to submit an application for the Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program through the Office of the 
Governor, Criminal Justice Division for funding the purchase of an equipped crime scene van. 

Lieutenant James Allen gave an overview of the grant. He stated the purpose of the grant is to purchase 
a crime scene vehicle, fully equipped with all the items needed for investigators to conduct forensics 
investigations.  The City would not have to match funds for this grant.  

A motion to approve a resolution authorizing the Manor Police Department to submit an application 
for the Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program through the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice 
Division for funding the purchase of an equipped crime scene van was made by Council Member Kruppa, 
seconded by Council Member Pierson. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

The Mayor called to discuss agenda Item 11. 

11. Consideration, discussion and possible action on the resolution authorizing the Manor Police Department 
to submit an application for the General Victim Assistance Direct Services Program (VOCA) through the 
Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for funding the Manor Victim Services Network Project.  

Lieutenant James Allen gave an overview of the grant. He stated the grant would be used to hire and 
train a Victim Service Coordinator and Victim Service Specialist. He stated the grant was for $139,000 
with a 20% match for the first year, and can have in-kind matching. The City would also enter into an 
Interlocal Agreement, to provide victim services, with Lago Vista and Jonestown Police Department. Lt. 
Allen further stated the grant was for one year but the City would reapply and the grant would phase 
out over five years. 

A motion to approve a resolution authorizing the Manor Police Department to submit an application 
for the General Victim Assistance Direct Services Program (VOCA) through the Office of the Governor, 
Criminal Justice Division for funding the Manor Victim Services Network Project was made by Council 
Member Kruppa, seconded by Council Member Weir. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote: 7 For – 0 Against 

The Mayor continued with Agenda Item 4. 

  



City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
February 1, 2017 
 

City of Manor  Page 5 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

A motion to Adjourn made by Council Member Stone.  Seconded by Council Member Kruppa. The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Vote 7 For – 0 Against.   

Meeting was adjourned at 8:56 P.M. 

APPROVE: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Rita G. Jonse, 
Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Frances M. Aguilar, TRMC, CMC 
City Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

3

February 15, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the January, 2017 Departmental Reports:  
     • Development Services     
     • Police   
     • Municipal Court  
     • Public Works  

■

■

January, 2017 Departmental Reports:  
     • Development Services     
     • Police   
     • Municipal Court  
     • Public Works 

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  accept the January, 2017 Departmental Reports.

■



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT REPORT

PROJECT VALUATION AND FEE REPORT

FOR

CITY OF MANOR, TX

January 1 - 31, 2017

 Description Projects Valuation Fees Detail

Commercial Electrical 1 $400.00 $172.00

Commercial New (TFO) 1 $200,000.00 $1,802.40 Busy Bee Pre-School

Residential Foundation Repair 1 $6,450.00 $97.00

Residential Irrigation 2 $7,250.00 $214.00

Residential New 52 $12,181,625.00 $270,848.00

Residential Plumbing 3 $3,526.54 $319.00

Residential Electric 1 $0.00 $167.00

Totals 61 $12,399,251.54 $273,619.40

Total Certificate of Occupancies Issued: 16

Total Inspections(Comm & Res): 406

Tom Bolt, City Manager



DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

THOMAS BOLT, DIRECTOR

PERMITS ISSUED

INSPECTIONS

COs ISSUED

JANUARY 2017

52

61

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

1 2017

2016

219

406

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800

2
2017

2016

9

16

0 10 20 30 40 50

3 2017

2016



 

 

 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

January February March April May June July August September October November December

All Permits by Calendar Year

2014

2015

2016



 

 

 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

January February March April May June July August September October November December

New Home Permits Issued by Calendar Year

2014

2015

2016



 

 

 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Inspections by Calendar Year

2014

2015

2016



 

 

 

 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Certificates of Occupancy by Calendar Year

2014

2015

2016



MONTHLY TOTALS PERMITTING CALENDAR YR 2014    

CITY OF MANOR, TX     

      

  ALL PERMITS ISSUED RBD PERMITS #INSPECTIONS #COs TECH FEES 

January 16 2 202 8  $             270.00  

February 21 14 257 11  $             530.00  

March 24 12 289 22  $             490.00  

April 46 32 190 10  $          1,280.00  

May 80 64 307 8  $          2,440.00  

June 33 10 501 15  $          1,290.00  

July 23 12 491 8  $             630.00  

August 20 7 472 9  $             620.00  

September 42 34 524 24  $          1,240.00  

October 25 10 476 29  $             380.00  

November 12 1 301 20  $             305.00  

December 28 18 342 38  $             970.00  

  
          

Totals 
370 216 4352 202  $       10,445.00  

 

 

 

 



MONTHLY TOTALS PERMITTING CALENDAR YR 2015    

CITY OF MANOR, TX     

      

  ALL PERMITS ISSUED RBD PERMITS #INSPECTIONS #COs TECH FEES 

January 30 17 224 15  $             535.00  

February 69 53 270 20  $          1,770.00  

March 33 18 365 15  $             690.00  

April 53 28 427 15  $          1,130.00  

May 53 20 379 8  $             930.00  

June 32 18 510 12  $             780.00  

July 42 28 605 16  $          1,235.00  

August 23 9 609 26  $             565.00  

September 28 19 627 30  $             760.00  

October 27 12 510 24  $             725.00  

November 35 9 484 16  $             835.00  

December 12 0 412 44  $             240.00  

  
          

Totals 
437 231 5422 241  $       10,195.00  

 

 

 

 



MONTHLY TOTALS PERMITTING CALENDAR YR 2016    

CITY OF MANOR, TX     

      

  ALL PERMITS ISSUED 
RBD PERMITS 

#INSPECTIONS #COs TECH FEES 

January 
55 35 219 9  $          1,320.00  

February 
52 33 325 8  $          1,160.00  

March 
72 40 490 16  $          1,710.00  

April 
66 36 562 9  $          2,010.00  

May 
40 26 449 9  $          1,140.00  

June 
34 12 575 14  $             780.00  

July 
28 14 675 36  $             660.00  

August 
38 21 528 41  $             675.00  

September 
64 52 589 39  $          1,700.00  

October 
37 25 663 16  $             780.00  

November 
12 1 688 26  $             310.00  

December 
93 79 558 26  $          2,530.00  

  
          

Totals 
591 374 6321 249  $       14,775.00  

 

 

 



MONTHLY TOTALS PERMITTING CALENDAR YR 2017    

CITY OF MANOR, TX     

      

  ALL PERMITS ISSUED 
RBD PERMITS 

#INSPECTIONS #COs TECH FEES 

January 
61 52 406 16  $          1,900.00  

February 
          

March 
          

April 
          

May 
          

June 
          

July 
          

August 
          

September 
          

October 
          

November 
          

December 
          

  
          

Totals 
61 52 406 16  $          1,900.00  

 



 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

RBD Permits 2014 -2017

 

2014: 216 

 

2015: 231 2016: 295 



Manor Police Department
Monthly Council Report

Date of Meeting: 2/15/2017

January 2017

Activity Reported Month Same month Prior year Percentage diffrence
Calls for Service 1623 843 92.5↑
Average CFS per day 52.3 27.1 92.9↑ $1,365
Open Cases 32 8 300↑ $1,365
Charges Filed 48 24 100↑
Alarm Responses 35 24 45.8↑
Drug Cases 18 21 14.2↓
Family Violence 4 4 0
Arrests F/M 11F/72M 4F/52M 175F/38.4↑
Animal Control 32 14 128.5↑
Traffic Accidents 20 17 17.6↑
DWI Arrests 7 2 250↑
Traffic  Violations 808 299 170↑
Ordinance Violations 7 1 600↑
Siezures N/A N/A N/A
Laboratory Submissions 7 5 40↑

Notes: 

Patrol Car Rental
Last Month

YTD

Ryan S. Phipps - Chief of Police



2017

Jan-17 Jan-16

Traffic 522 228

State Law 34 23

City Ord. 34 7

Total 590 258

Dismissals Jan-17 Jan-16

DSC 15 8

Deferral 46 7

Insurance 13 6

Compliance 30 14

Prosecutor 29 133

Closed 351 537

Total 484 705

Warrants Jan-17 Jan-16

Arrest Warrants 151 0

Capias Pro Fine 11 0

Total 162 0

Kept By City $38,139.94 Kept By City $26,583.19

$20,573.47 Kept By State $11,868.35

Total $58,713.41 Total $38,451.54

        City of Manor Municipal Court 

          JANUARY

Money Collected in January 2016Money Collected in January 2017

kept By State

Violations Filed

DSC  3% Deferral  9%

Insurance  3%

Compliance 6%

Prosecutor  6%

Closed 73%

PECENTAGE OF DISMISSALS

Arrest Warrants 
93%

Capias Pro Fine 
7%

PERCENTAGE OF WARRANTS

Traffic  88%

State Law  6%

City Ordinance 
6%

PERCENTAGE OF VIOLATIONS



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

January, 2017 REPORT
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 
Street and Public, Parks, and Maintenance Department 

In the month of January, the Public Parks and Maintenance Department mowed all City facilities, alleys, 
and right of ways. They cleaned and maintained all City facilities and parks. They performed all 
maintenance on vehicle and heavy equipment. In January, the Street Department repaired streets, curbs 
and signs.  
                                  

Water and Wastewater Department 
In January, the Water Department performed daily maintenance on the water system, repaired water 
mains, set water meters and tested the water daily.    
 
In January, the Wastewater Department performed daily maintenance on the wastewater plant.  They 
cleaned and unstopped wastewater mains.   
 
 Water Service Calls – 40 
 Wastewater Service Calls – 15 
 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality inspected the Wilbarger Wastewater Plant on January 
11. 
                                       

Water Production & Purchase 
In the month of January, 32% of the water, we supplied to our residents was from our well fields, and 
we purchased 68% from Bluewater and Manville WSC. In January, the estimated population of residents 
in the City of Manor is 9,102. Estimated Population for Shadowglen is 2,549 residents. 

 
     Subdivision Inspection 

Street Inspection – 11  
Water Inspection – 3  
Wastewater Inspection - 17 

 

      
          
 
 
 
 
 



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

Street Department and Public Works Department Report 
 

• The Mowing department hit multiple areas but will take some time to create an official mowing 
schedule. The demo mowers have helped quite a bit.  Our two John Deere mowers will arrive 
next week.  

• The crew cleaned up the maintenance shop and organized different areas of the shop to better 
serve our employees.   

• The crew compiled a list of equipment that will need to be auctioned off to release more space 
around the maintenance yard. 

• The crew installed an 80-gallon air compressor for city mechanic at the maintenance shop. 
• The crew has started the process of cleaning the Public Works office open field.  The crew 

compiled multiple piles of debris into 1 pile.  They will discard the pile of debris slowly and 
make sure they are keeping up with the debris piles that enter the property. The crew continued 
to clean the cemetery fence line. They will eventually move all agave plants to the entrance of 
Public Works yard to create a more pleasing entrance.  

• The crew discarded an old white metal trailer and turned it in for scrap metal.  The trailer was 
sitting in the office yard. 

• The crew have accessed Jennie Lane park irrigation and will schedule a week for all repairs and 
get the irrigation system functioning 100%. 

• The crew also installed mulch around all trees at Jennie Lane park. They also pressure washed 
the pavilion and gazebo at the park. 

• The crew replaced all toilet paper and paper towel dispensers inside the park bathrooms.  As 
well as repaired all toilets that were broken and leaking. 

• Supervisor Anthony Valchar, had an electrician give quotes on repairing the electricity issues at 
the park and hooking up a 3 phase at the maintenance shop. 

• The department bought 2 new backpack blowers that have worked great.   
• Supervisor Anthony Valchar has continued to do all the street inspections for all new 

subdivisions. 
• The crew painted stripe areas around the city.   
• They installed 11 new signs throughout the subdivisions. 
• The Streets department has stayed busy on repairing pot holes and laying new areas of roads.  

 
  



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET  •  P.O. BOX 387  •  MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555  •  (F) 512.272.8636  •  WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 
 

Inspections for Subdivisions 
 
Wastewater Inspection 
1. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/4/17 
2. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/5/17 
3. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/6/17 
4. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/9/17 
5. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/10/17 
6. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/23/17 
7. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/24/17 
8. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/25/17 
9. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/26/17 
10. Shadowglen Phase 2       Inspected wastewater main.     1/27/17 
 
Wastewater Inspection Lift Station     
11. Presidential Heights  Inspected Foundation for generator.    1/10/17 
12. Presidential Heights   Inspected Foundation for generator.    1/11/17 
13. Presidential Heights   Inspected for force main.     1/23/17 
14. Presidential Heights   Inspected for force main.     1/24/17 
15. Presidential Heights   Inspected for force main.     1/25/17 
16. Presidential Heights   Inspected for force main.     1/26/17 
17. Presidential Heights      Final walk thru inspection. 

Water Inspection 
1. Manors Commons (Walmart).      Inspected water main      1/12/17 
2. Manors Commons (Walmart).     Pressure water main.       1/27/17 
3. Shadow Glen Phase 2 Section 16. Inspected water main      1/31/17 

Street Inspection 
1. Presidential Glen phase 6     Inspected road base being applied to road.   1/4/17   
2. Presidential Glen phase 6     Inspected road base being applied to road.   1/5/17 
3. Presidential Glen phase 6     Inspected road base being applied to road.   1/6/17 
4. Presidential Heights             Inspected sidewalk.      1/6/17    
5. Presidential Heights             Inspected sidewalk.      1/9/17  
6. Presidential Heights             Inspected sidewalk.      1/10/17 
7. Presidential Heights             Inspected sidewalk.      1/11/17 
8. Presidential Heights             Inspected sidewalk.      1/12/17   
9. Presidential Glen                  Inspected pouring concrete for head wall. 
10. Presidential Glen                Inspected pouring concrete for ribbon curb. 
11. Stonewater                          Inspected pouring concrete for trickle channel for drainage. 



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

February 15, 2017

Lydia Collins

Finance

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on acceptance of the unaudited January, 2017 Monthly Financial 
Report. 

■

■

January, 2017 Monthly Financial Report.

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council  accept the January, 2017 Monthly Financial Report.

■



CASH AND INVESTMENTS

 GENERAL 

FUND 

UTILITY 

FUND

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNDS

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND TOTAL

Unrestricted:
Cash for operations 2,741,213$ 5,076,769$  7,817,982$      

Restricted:
Tourism 507,423           507,423           
Court security and technology 6,868          6,868               
Rose Hill PID 122,075           122,075           
Customer Deposits 445,500       445,500           
Park 8,465          8,465               
Debt service 1,669,686       1,669,686        
Capital Projects

Water and sewer improvements 3,443,595        3,443,595        

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 2,756,546$ 5,522,270$  1,669,686$     4,073,093$      -$                  14,021,594$    

CITY OF MANOR, TEXAS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

As of January 2017

Unrestricted Cash 
56%

Other Restricted 
Cash
8%

Debt Service
11%

Water and Sewer 
improvements

25%
Overview of funds:
$79,356.52 sales tax collected
GF is in a favorable status. 
UF is in a favorable status
DSF is in a favorable status
CIP Fund is in a favorable status



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

February 15, 2017

Frances Aguilar

City Secretary's Office

Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public Improvement District – EntradaGlen. 

■

■

It is City staff's recommendation that the City Council conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of a Public 
Improvement District – EntradaGlen.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

6

February 15, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the creation of the EntradaGlen Public Improvement District.

■

■



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

7

February 15, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on an update on the wastewater treatment facility project. 

■

■



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

8

February 15, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Arnhamn Subdivision, eight (8) lots on 20 
acres more or less, located at FM 973 N and Arnhamn Road. Agent: Southwest Engineers. Owner: L4S, LLC.

This is an 8 lot subdivision in our ETJ. It's near the new MISD High School on 973. We don't regulate land uses in 
our ETJ but they've indicated on the plan the use would single-family residential. This concept plan was 
recommended for approval at the 2/8/17 Planning Commission meeting.

■

■ ■

Map  
Engineer Letters

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the Arnhamn Road concept plan. 















AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

9

February 15, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a first reading of an ordinance rezoning 149 acres more or less in 
the Greenbury Gates Survey 63, Abstract 315 and the Calvin Baker Survey, Abstract 58, located at the SE corner of 
US Hwy 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX from single-family residential (R-1) to planned unit development (PUD). 
Agent: ALM Engineering. Owner: Greenview Development.  

This is the first reading of an ordinance to rezone approximately 149 acres from single family to PUD. The area is 
the SE corner of 290 and 973 between Walmart and Bell Farms. During the preliminary PUD approval the 
developer gave a presentation on the project that includes: 369 single family homes on 50' and 40' lots (145 
homes on 40', 224 homes on 50'), 17 acres for apartments at 23/units acre, 36 acres commercial, and about 22 
acres of park (8.3 non-floodplain, 13.4 floodplain), as well as extending Ring Road from Walmart to Bell Farms. The 
only change from the approved preliminary site plan is the expiration date for concept and preliminary plans. It 
was 10 years and at staff's recommendation was reduced to 5. Normally our ordinance has expiration dates of 1 
year.

■

■ ■

Ordinance                         Park Plan 
Summary Letter               Environmental Assessment  
Engineer Letter                Notified Property Owners 
PUD Map 
Trail Plan 

It is City staff's recommendation, that the City Council approve the first reading of an Ordinance rezoning 
approximately 149 acres more or less in the Greenbury Gates Survey 63, Abstract 315 and the Calvin Baker Survey, 
Abstract 58, located at the SE corner of US Hwy 290 and FM 973, Manor, TX from single-family residential (R-1) to 
planned unit development (PUD).

■



















































AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

10

February 15, 2017

Scott Dunlop

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action to waive a special-use permit fee for 309 North Lexington Street.   
 

Mr. Turner's home was recently damaged in a fire. A special-use permit will be requested to temporarily allow use 
of a recreational vehicle to be used as a residence, at 309 North Lexington Street. There are posting and 
notification requirements for a special-use permit. Once the notification requirements are complete, the 
special-use permit will be be presented to Council at a March Council meeting. In order to process the application 
either the $569.60 fee must be paid or waived. Given the unforeseen emergency circumstance of the situation, we 
recommend a fee waiver for the special-use permit.

■

It is City staff's recommendation, that the fee waiver of $569.60 for a special-use permit be granted.



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

11

February 15, 2017

Frances Aguilar

City Secretary's Office

Take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding the City Manager evaluation.

■

■



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

12

February 15, 2017

Frances Aguilar

City Secretary's Office

Take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding the City Manager contract.

■

■



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

13

February 15, 2017

Tom Bolt

Administration

City Manager January, 2017 Report:  
• Republic Services update on trash pick-up schedule     
• Historic marker relocation 
• Employee Survey Update 
• CAMPO Tech Advisory Committee 

■

■




	0. 2017 02 15 CC Regular Agenda
	1. Agenda Item Summary Form
	1a. 2017 01 18 CC Draft Minutes
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	At the request of Mayor Jonse, Ms. Vicki McFarland led the Pledge of Allegiance.

	2. Agenda Item Summary Form
	2a. 2017 02 01 CC Draft Minutes
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	At the request of Mayor Jonse, Ms. Lydia Collins led the Pledge of Allegiance.

	3. Agenda Item Summary Form-monthly reports
	3a. 2017 01 CC RPT
	3a. 2017 01 COMBINED
	3b. MONTHLY TOTALS PERMITTING CALENDAR YR 2014
	3c. RBD PERMITS BY CALENDAR YEAR
	3d. PD 2017JanuaryCouncil Report
	Sheet1

	3e. court JANUARY 2017 COURT REPORT
	3f. PW Jan. Monthly Report
	4. Agenda Item Summary Form-monthly reports
	4a. January 2017
	5. Agenda Item Summary Form
	6. Agenda Item Summary Form
	7. Agenda Item Summary Form
	8. Agenda Item Summary Form
	8a. Backup
	9. Agenda Item Summary Form
	9a. Backup
	10. Agenda Summary Form
	11. Agenda Item Summary Form
	12. Agenda Item Summary Form
	13. Agenda Item Summary Form

